
received'June 7, 2023

Federal Election Commission . I

1050 First Street NE

Washington, DC 20463

TO: FEC

FROM: Michael KatzTEC'ID:-C00703223-(MikKKatrfor:P.resident:Campai^Tommittee)Z7

■Request-to-Terminate.Committee?RE:

Please accept this statement reauesting^rmination of-Campaign-CommitteeX0070322377

Mike Katz for President Campaign Committee

105 Havernill Lane

Wilmington, DE 19807

1
<Treasurer:-Trish-Katz/

Thank you.

Trish. Katz

302-598-5221
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This committee has NOT raised or spent more than $5000.00 and has not met the $5,000.00 reporting 
threshold.
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Date of Receipt
Hand Delivered

USPS First Class Mail

DSPS Registered/Certified
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USPS Priority Mail
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USPS Priority Mail Express

Postmark Illegible

No Postmark

Shipping Date Date of Receipt

Next Business Day Delivery

Date of Receipt
Received via FAX

Date of Receipt
Received via Email

Date of Receipt
Received from Electronic Filing Office

Date of Receipt or Postmarked
Other (Specify):

0<i( 15/7023
DATE PREPARED

Overnight Delivery 
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(4/2023)

Federal Election Commission
ENVELOPE REPLACEMENT PAGE FOR INCOMING DOCUMENTS

The FEC added this page to the end of this filing to indicate how it was received.
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